

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

5 years experience with digital SLR photography and editing. 3 years of experience in interactive media including usability, information architecture, visual web/application design, and layout. Core strengths include layout, design, editing and client relations. Expert knowledge of Photoshop and Illustrator CS3/CS4, HTML/XHTML, CSS, and JavaScript. Applies management experience in completing tasks and ensuring positive results. Effective verbal and written communication skills, customer service and the ability to interact professionally with a diverse group of people.

SKILLS

CSS/[X]HTML	PC/Mac	Illustrator	Photoshop	Dreamweaver	Photography [SLR]
After Effects	JavaScript	PHP/CMS	Flash (AS3)	User Interface	Soundtrack Pro
Premiere	Final Cut	Fireworks	Microsoft Office		

WORK EXPERIENCE

Red Door Interactive

Freelance Interactive Designer August 2009-September 2009

Contracted through Aquent to relieve end of summer rush. Designer email templates, banners and prepped design pages for tech. Worked with a diverse team and learned a well working structure of a web presence management business.

Four Square Studios

Contracted Web Designer 2006-2010

Extensive site map and wireframe work. Created online advertising campaigns and ad banners. Front-end design and development for a variety of clients. Updated and edited select site content. Created E-Commerce, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript sites.

Aquasodio Design

Owner/Photographer 2004-present

Selective clientele with the American Kennel Club of America. Maintained working relationships with over fifty individuals. Experience with portrait and landscape photography. Working knowledge of the Canon 30D and 7D SLR digital camera and editing software. Solid work with graphic and web design.

Century Theatres

Trainer/Floor Management 2003-2005

Trained new employees on all areas of theatre upkeep and maintenance. Held a team of six on floor operations including theatre cleaning and customer service. Accounted for thousands of dollars nightly in exchange with ticket and concession sales.

United States Navy

Aviation Electrician 1998-2001

Accounted for over \$1,750,000.00 worth of tools and equipment without loss. Trained and supervised over one hundred squadron personal for respirator qualifications. Executed operations in an H-46 Helicopter combat support squadron.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Web Design and Interactive Media

The Art Institute of California - San Diego, CA

9/06 - 3/09 graduated with honors

Associates in Liberal Arts with Emphasis in English & Literature

Pima Community College - Tucson, AZ

8/03 - 8/05

